

Marc Tanis

Madison, WI

715.642.5001

me@marctanis.com

<https://marctanis.com>

Profile

I am a full-stack web developer, with a passion for building quality applications that deliver great value. Ever since I fell in love with web development back in 2004, I've spent the last 15 years honing my craft and building amazing websites and applications. I am an avid learner and live for complex challenges which force me to grow in new directions.

Experience

Javascript Developer, TruQC, Remote – 2018–Present

I am a primary developer on the web application team powering TruQC, a documentation and inspection application used by small to large companies across the globe. In my current role, I work on the React based web client, the Node backend server powering the web and iPad clients, as well as serve on the DevOps team helping keep our systems stable, up to date and secure.

Blend, Madison, WI – 2010-2018

I helped start Blend, a company providing a variety of dev services to clients ranging from basic marketing sites, complex data driven front end applications, and custom built applications. I was involved in the entire process of a project from initial ideation and pitch, all the way through build, delivery and maintenance. I also served as the lead DevOps manager, choosing and optimizing the infrastructure needed to handle our clients needs.

Tanis2Web, Watertown, WI – 2005-2010

My brother and I started a company providing basic web services to a variety of small clients. My brother handled the design aspects of the website, and then I took over from there, implanting the design, building out the CMS, and deploying the sites to production.

Education

Maranatha Baptist University; Watertown, WI - Humanities 2010

Skills

Javascript, React, Node, PHP, Go, Ruby on Rails, MySQL & NoSQL Databases
AWS, Google Cloud, Docker, Linux Administration, Jenkins, CircleCI, Chef, Puppet
Serverless Applications

References

Available upon request.